



# Mohamed Amine Zouatnia

An adaptable actor with experience in both stage and film productions. Known for fostering creative development through a collaborative and open-minded demeanor. Exhibits proactive communication skills with a strong ability to interpret directorial instructions and cues effectively.

## Contact

### Phone

+21652608724

### Email

med.zouatnia.md@gmail.com

### Address

62, Ibn Al Athir street, El Nassr  
neighbourhood, Kairouan, Tunisia

## Education

- **Doctor of Medicine**  
2015-2021

**Astrakhan State Medical University,**  
**Astrakhan, Russia**

- **Tunisian Baccalaureate degree in  
experimental sciences**  
2015

**Ibn Al Jazzar high school,**  
**Kairouan, Tunisia**

## Skills

- Charismatic
- Role-playing for age range 17-30.
- Method acting
- Stage performance
- Voiceover
- Script analysis
- polyglot
- multi accents and dialects
- Driving licence Category B

## Languages

**Arabic - Native, multi-dialect**

**English - Fluent, multi-dialect**

**French - Fluent**

**Russian - upper Intermediate**

## Experience

- **Workshop Instructor “ scriptwriting / directing “**

**February 2024-February 2024**

**April 2021-April 2021**

Employer | Kairouan International Film Festival, Kairouan, Tunisia

- Delivered maximum impact and learning through top-quality instruction.
- Provided safe, caring and fun learning environment for students and participants.

- **Medical Doctor**

**January 2022-December 2023**

Employer | Ministry of Health, Tunisia

- Ordered diagnostic tests to gather data about patient conditions and inform treatment planning.
- Discussed symptoms, diagnoses and prognoses with patients and caregivers to support informed medical decisions.

- **Actor**

**September 2021-Mai 2022**

Employer | Theatre production association, Kairouan, Tunisia

- Nominated for " best male actor " award in Theatre spring festival in Sousse 2021
- Rehearsed lines and improvisation for convincing performances.
- Brought out character traits through body language, gestures and facial expressions.

- **Actor**

**Mai 2021-June 2021**

Employer | Theatre production company, Kairouan, Tunisia

- Brought out character traits through body language, gestures and facial expressions.
- Interpreted director's notes and incorporated feedback into performances.

- **Actor / Co-director**

**Mai 2021-April 2021**

Employer | Youth production association, Kairouan, Tunisia

- Brought out character traits through body language, gestures and facial expressions.
- Directed some scenes , discussed with DOP about nature of shots and suitable shooting angles for authentic acting performances

- **Actor**

**October 2019-December 2019**

Employer | Cinema production company, Astrakhan, Russia

- Discussed role with director, producers and other actors to improve overall show performance.
- Brought out character traits through body language, gestures and facial expressions.